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made of any attempt at display, but the whole outlay is niarked, by sancti-
fled common senso and ultimate reference to the glory of God.

Oxford students are moving in a similar direction, and are to have a
«"Bishop Hannington Mernorial Hall." The site is purchased, and, iii
fact, the building-one already on the site, and which needs only re-
modeling, within, as the walls are strong and woll adapted for the sheil of
the building. Partitions are Wo be pulled down, a gond staircase built,
and a large hall, -%vhichi will be soine sîxty feet by forty, will bc surroundod
by library and othor room-s, witht dormitorios for a fcw students above.
The kitch just now is in thxe iack of funds. The students have made a
very noble effort to secure what is needful ; but, aftor most economical out-
lay, about £Q,500 more ($12,500) will be necded to complete flic
interior for use ; and if those who have the meaus could forcsee what un-
told blessing such a hall will be in Oxford, as a rallying point for ail the
devotod Christian young mon of the uuiversity, and a radiating point as
well for ail hoîy effort, a 'week 'would not pass by before ail the money
would be freely contributei by williug givers.

A concise staternent of events and progress in the securing of present
site and building fuud is appouded for the sake of completeness.

Iu 1890-94 but little headway was made, owing to dificulty in obtain-
ing freehold site. In 1894 prayer was offered specifically that the hall site
migki be provided within that year; aud in the autunîn a site foul vacant,
and in the spring the purchase deed was signed and the money (£2500)
guarauteed within six months and paid in the following suminer.

It is iuterosting to note the progross of the funds : Jauuary, 1890, Wo
May, 1895, £1000 ; in âune, 1895, £2000 ; in Noveniber, 1895, £3000 ;
in January, 1896, £3500. Thus the students have, besides the noey
appropriated for purchase of site and present building, over £1000 for
reconstruction and alteration. But £2500 are stili needful, and the 'work
seexus just now at a standstill.

Nothing extravagant or lavish is contemplated. The hall is convenient,
to most of the colleges, and will need littie transformation save 'within.
The main assembly room, will run the whole length, and on the grouud
floor wilI be a smaller hall, library, and care-takor's rooms.

The large hall is to be used for weekly missionary meetings and ail
evangelistic services for uuiversity mon, as well as for Mr. Chavasse's
weekly Groek Testament classes, at wbich the ettendance is already too
large for the presont room where it is held, and constautly increasing. A
missiouary library is very much needed for university mon, hoping to go
to foreigun fields, and especiaily as a conter for the S. V. M. 1J., and to, pro.
vide information for missionary bauds, etc. Donations of books would hc
niost gratoful if sent to tixe «Missiouary Union, care of I.L1H. Matthew,
Esq., Wadham, Oxford, England. Would not authors and publishers wvho
road these linos gladly send copies of books Wo such library, where the influ-
once of thoni will bc boundlcss .2
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